
 

    Membership no. TE76 

 

 

 

Planning Department 

South Downs National Park Authority 

South Downs Centre 

Midhurst 

West Sussex GU29 9DH                             19th March 2024 

 

 

Re: Tree felling at The Grange, Church Hill, Slindon, Arundel BN18 0RD  

 

I am writing giving notice of our intent to undertake the following tree felling 

within a designated Conservation Area. 

 

1. Ash (T1) – cut down to ground level. 

2. Beech (T2) – cut down to ground level. 

 

The trees are by the compost bins in the south-east corner of the garden at The 

Grange and are shown marked on the plan overleaf.  

 

Both trees are relatively young but showing signs of decline/dysfunction. The ash 

has fairly extensive basal heartwood decay while the beech is showing signs of 

colonisation by Armillaria mellea.  

 

Please do not hesitate to call me should you require any further information. 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

 

Jonathan Rodwell Cert Arb L4(ABC); TechArborA 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 

T1 – ash  

T2 – beech 
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